

**Student Government Association
Minutes**



I. Call to order: 6:05

II. Roll Call: Justin Knarr, Natalie Bliss, Cody Ranck, Oakley Gorman, Ethan Hinshaw, Ash Mangieri, Jocelyn Frantz, Caleb Adman, Emiliano Quinones, Dayna Zeiders, Malachi Snyder, Isaac Braucht, Katie Dunn, Ryan Lutz, Lindsey Rupp, Cody Larick, Kyra Keefer, Sarah Sherman, Samara Foust, Clayton Purcell, Will Coughenour, Grayson Silva.

a. Excused: Dr. Dodson-Webster, James Davies, Mayson Bryant, Alexia Hooper, Gavin Fessler, Brianna Winter, Sarah Begg.

III. Approval of last week Minutes

- a. So move: Ranck
- b. Second: Gorman
- c. Passes

IV. Officer Reports

- a. President: (Justin Knarr)
 - i. Welcome back to another week of SGA.
 - ii. The 29th is our Fireside Chat with our SGA Advisor Dr. Dodson Webster from 5-7pm in the Spruce Lobby. Come and talk to her and have a chat!

- iii. I had a meeting with the board of SGA presidents at PASHEE schools, we met with the chancellor last week. There are many talks about AI policies and other issues that are not applicable to us. We will meet again in the future.
- iv. Just a reminder, when there is a motion made, you are allowed to So Move or Second as part of the SGA body.

b. Vice President (Natalie Bliss)

- i. Hello everyone, if you are on a committee, you are allowed to report for said committee. If you don't have a report, feel free to say that as well.
- ii. Next week at our SGA meeting our interim president Dr. Osgood will be meeting with us. He is very excited to come and talk with us so spread the word and encourage your friends and colleagues to attend the meeting as well. There will also be food available at this meeting!
- iii. We have a Thrift and Sip at the career center; they have cookies and drinks. You also get to go to pick out free clothes if you need to improve your professional apparel.
- iv. There is also a Career Bootcamp for juniors and seniors to help you learn valuable skills on November 14 and 15. Registration is due October 30th
- v. If you are having Alumni coming back to talk to your orginiaxtaion please let us or the alumni and professional engagement office know! They will be encouraged to come back, and there may be a gift involved.

c. Treasurer (Cody Ranck)

- i. COF Balance: - \$10,750
- ii. SGA Balance: - \$52,683.57

d. Parliamentarian (Daniel Storrs)

- i. No Report

- e. PR Director (Oakley Gorman)
 - i. Follow the SGA Instagram page! (@mansfield_sga)
https://www.instagram.com/mansfield_sga/
 - ii. Keep tagging me in posts so we can repost them.
 - iii. Fall fest is Tomorrow, if you would like to volunteer, I will be there around 4:15 or 4:30 to set up.
- f. Secretary (Ethan Hinshaw)
 - i. No Report
- g. Director of Technology (Ash Mangieri)
 - i. No Report

V. Committee Reports

- a. University Committee Reports:
 - i. Commonwealth University (CU) Senate: (Justin Knarr)
 - 1. No Report
 - ii. Academic Policy Committee: (Faith Burrowes)
 - 1.
 - iii. IT Subcommittee: (Ash Mangieri)
 - 1. Working on phase two of the next version of the internal site search

- a. Web profiles, voice search.
 - i. Talk of having an AI overview that will summarize the top 3 results. The other results would still be visible.
2. Commencement has been broken down on the site for individual campuses with the fall commencement being individual now
3. With federal compliance for accessibility
 - a. Our scores for site we have improved
 - i. Legacy sites: 60-70%
 - ii. New site: Upper 90s with plans to continue
 - b. Keyboard access has been updated
 - c. Talks about forming an accessibility working group
4. They are in the final stage in the search for CIO, IT services, & Classroom Management
5. Talks of guidelines for AI cooperation in classes along with policies
6. Upgrades in Mansfield
 - a. We connect room will be upgraded over winter break
 - b. 6 other rooms should be upgraded in about May, possible 7th
 - c. Straughn needs money to upgrade the audio

i. Have tried but have been unsuccessful so far.

7. We will have no more meetings until we are assigned a new policy

a. Will receive monthly emails to replace this

iv. Student Affairs and Admissions Committee: (Martina Bradford)

1. No Report

v. CCSI: (Justin Knarr)

1. No Report

vi. Mansfield Assembly: (Justin Knarr)

1. Our meeting is Next Thursday on October 30th.

vii. DEI Committee: (Brianna Winter)

1. No Report

viii. Committee on Finance (COF): (Cody Ranck)

1. What's up all you goofy goobers! I have not received any new requests. If you need money from COF, feel free to ask for it and we will discuss it in COF. We have not received many requests this semester, but we are here to serve you.

ix. Student Success and Campus Life Committee:

1.

x. Bylaw Committee: (Daniel Storrs)

1. We could not meet this Tuesday at 4 but we plan to do that next Tuesday at the same time in Lower Manser.

xi. Food Committee: (Katie Dunn)

1. No report

xii. Fundraising Committee:

- 1.

xiii. Commencement Committee:

- 1.

xiv. First Year Experience Committee: (Lindsey Rupp)

1. No Report

xv. Space and Facilities Committee: (Kyra Keefer)

1. Our next meeting is November 13th.

xvi. Advancement Committee: (Natalie Bliss)

1. We met this past Tuesday for 45 minutes. There are a lot of plans in progress for engagement and commencement. We are also working on improving a lot of systems on campus.

VI. House of Representatives

- a. ACDA: (Jocelyn Frantz)
 - i. We are hosting our annual Young Men's Choral Festival tomorrow, 10/24 with guest director Matthew Topping! The concert is at 4:00 p.m.
- b. BSU: (N/A)
 - i. NR
- c. Carontawan: (N/A)
 - i.
- d. E-Sports Club: (James Davies)
 - i. No Report
- e. FHP (Future Healthcare Professionals): (N/A)
 - i.
- f. Flashlight: (Lilly Ulsh)
 - i. No Report
- g. Geoscience club: (N/A)
 - i.
- h. IFC: (N/A)
 - i.
- i. Mansfield Opera Theater (MOT): (Caleb Adman)
 - i. No Report
- j. MU Cheer Team: (Kyra Keefer)
 - i. No Report
- k. Musical Theatre Organization (MTO): (Sarah Begg)
 - i. The cast list for our spring musical, *Man of La Mancha*, came out yesterday! Congratulations to all who auditioned.
- l. MUSVO: (N/A)

- i.
- m. Panhellenic Council: (N/A)
 - i.
- n. PCMEA: (Mayson Bryant)
 - i. The popcorn and coffee from our fundraiser just arrived today, we are organizing all of the purchases so we can get them out to buyers as soon as possible.
- o. Photography Club: (N/A)
 - i.
- p. Political Science Club: (Gavin Fessler)
 - i. No Report
- q. Psychology Club: (Brianna Winter)
 - i. We will be setting up at Trunk or Treat at First Citizens Community Bank on Saturday (25th) at 5pm.
- r. ROTARACT: (N/A)
 - i.
- s. SAAC: (Sarah Sherman)
 - i. We have some people volunteer at the Trunk or Treat this Saturday as well
 - ii. We have a pink out theme at the football game this Saturday at 4!
- t. SAGA: (Samara Foust)
 - i. NR
- u. Snow Sports Club (SSC): (Cody Larick)
 - i. NR
- v. SPSEA: (N/A)
 - i.

- w. Steadman Studios: (Isaac Braucht)
 - i. Our studio etiquette presentation went great last week!
- x. WNTE: (Faith Burrowes)
 - i.
- y. MU Horn Club: (Martina Bradford)
 - i. This week the Horn club is continuing to prepare music.
Specifically, solos and duets that will be performed on Promenade
October 30th
- z. Art and Design Guild: (Katie Dunn)
 - i. No Report
- aa. Criminal Justice Club: (Alexia Hooper)
 - i. Criminal Justice Club is raffling off a Boo-Basket in Alumni Hall through Tuesday, 10/28. CJ Club will be hosting Boo Bash on Wednesday, 10/29 from 6PM-10PM at South Hall Mall. The winning ticket for the Boo-Basket will be pulled at Boo-Bash. CJ Club is also going to SCI Muncy for a prison tour on 11/14.
- bb. Fisheries and Aquaculture: (Will Coughenour)
 - i. No Report
- cc. Mansfield Navigators: (Grayson Silva)
 - i. We will have a meeting at 7:30 tonight.

VII. Old Business

- a. N/A

VIII. New Business

- a. N/A

IX. Senator Comments

- a. Emiliano: When is the construction entrance to Manser going to be completed?
 - i. An email was sent out that round the 31st it would be completed. It was slightly delayed but we have not heard anything since. We are hopeful that it will be completed then, but take that with a grain of salt.

X. Faculty Representative (Dr. Dodson-Webster)

- a. No Report

XI. Advisor

- a. No Report

XII. Announcements

- a. The YMCF Concert, as stated by ACDA, is at 4:00pm tomorrow! It is a very fun concert, feel free to stop in before fall fest tomorrow.

XIII. Public Q & A

- a.

XIV. Adjournment

- a. So move: Bliss
- b. Second: Braucht
 - i. Passes at 6:26.